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State of Florida 

DATE: July 23,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Paula Isler, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement Pb+ 
RE: Docket No. 020589-TP 

Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 

On July 22,2002, the Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services received 
a letter from Telergy Network Services, Inc., requesting cancellation of its certificates due to filing 
for bankruptcy protection. I called the company's Co-General Counsel, Ms. Thersa Atkins, who 
advised that since its IXC and ALEC certificates were issued by the Commission, the company had 
not provided service to customers in Florida. Ms. Atkins subsequently faxed me a copy of Telergy's 
FCC application for discontinuance of service, which was approved by the FCC on January 22, 
2002. 

Based on this information, please document the July 22, 2002 letter and copy of the 
December 11,2001 FCC application for discontinuance of service in Docket No. 020589-TP. In 
addition, the docket title should be changed to reflect that this is now a bankruptcy cancellation and 
the suffix should be changed from TX to TP. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachments 

cc: Office of the General Counsel (K. PeAa) 



, 
T 

Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Tuesday, July 23,2002 4:05 PM 
Kay Ftynn 
Nonnye Grant; Ruth Nettles 
FW: Telergy Network Services, lnc. (TJ389 and TX450) 

Hi Kay. I got the copy of Telergy's letter requesting cancellation of their 
certificates due to bankruptcy. I then called Thersa Atkins Co-General 
Counsel with Telergy and discussed this with her. Ms. Atkins subsequently 
faxed me a copy of the company's FCC application for discontinuance of service 
and which lists the Chapter 11 bankruptcy case number. I will forward a copy 
to CCA to be placed in the docket file. In the meantime, please have the 
docket title changed to the following: 

Bankruptcy Cancellation by the Florida Public Service Commission for I X C  
Certificate No. 7491 and ALEC Certificate No. 7490 issued to Telergy Network 
Services, Inc., Effective July 22, 2002. 

Nonnye, please mark TJ389 and TX450 as having filed for bankruptcy. 

Thanks. 

_ _ _ -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 12:05 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Telergy Network Services, Inc. (TJ389 and TX450) 

OK, thanks. 

_ _ _ -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 1 2 : 0 4  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Telergy Network Services, Inc. (TJ389 and TX450) 

Paula, we just received a letter from Telergy advising they filed for Chapter 
11 last October, and it was converted to Chapter 7 in December, that a l l  
customers have been I1successfully transitioned" to other service providers and 
all network assets sold to either Dominion Telecom, Inc. or Con Ed 
Communications, Inc. in April. 

I see we have Docket 020589-TX open to cancel their ALEC cert for RAF 
nonpayment. 

1'11 send you a copy of this letter so you can advise what to do. 
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either a resale or fidiirits-based basis in 46 states, The Tclara carriers' principal place of 
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2, h e  to finamid and ocher constmints c a u d  by current tcletommwication$ 

application cwld not be located by the FCC. A copy ofthat a p p ~ c a h n  h ntta~hcd BS Efibi t  
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2001. the Telergy c" and their p4ent companies. Tsltrg~ Operating, Incl and Talergy, h., 

filed Fur pratedon purguant EO Chapter 1 1 of Title 1 t o f  the Ullitd States Codle in tho U.S. 

from third party s~lrwa which would permit them to op~atc  for the fbrcs&le fbturc under 

Chaptar 1 1 I 
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customers in the h t e  of New York that Telergy Network Sekces,  Inc. currently in 

I 

I 
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IO. The Telergy carriers respecfilly request FCC authority to discontinue both 

domestic and inwat'ional service by Januuy 1 1,200 1 ,6 Simultaneously with this filing, the 

Telergy carhers arc sending the necssswy notifications axid the insrmt application with the stare 

public utility commissions and their respective governors where customers are being 

discontinu&, The Telergy carriers dso are sending this application to the SecrctW of Defense, 

to the attmxion of the Special Assistant for Telecommunications. 

1 1, Fax. the foregoing m o w ,  the FCC shouid approve the Telergy cadas '  

application to diwntinue domestic and international tdecomunications services by January 

I1,2001, 
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Bankruptcy Filing Information 

Entity atid Case Nunibfir: 

Tclergy, hc. 
l'olcrgy Operiding, Inca 
Tclargy l%rway, Tnc. 
'I'clcra Cmadq hc. 
Telergy Mctru, IdLC 
Tclergy Network Services of Virginia, ho. 
'L'AS, Inc. 
TNS oCC:alifmia, Inc. 
Telergy Network Scwiccs, lnc. 
Telurgy Ccntral, LLC 

01-66379 
0 1-66380 
0 1-663 8 1 
0 I -663 32 
0 1-663 83 
01-66384 
0 1-66385 

0 1463 87 
0 1-663 86 

0 1, -6638s 

Bctobcr 26,2001 - Chapter 1 I 
December 10, ZOO I - COiivcraion to Chapter 7 (ordcr dakd 121 I4/.01) 

Chapter 7 'I'rustee assipcd: 

JUL-23-2002 TUE 01 : 58 PM FAX NO, 

Michad J. Balw~ol'f, Esq. 
Orwn & Seiflcr 
Onc Lincoln Cents, SrAc 600 
1 10 West Fayetlc; Strcct 
Syra~usc, New Yorlt 13202 
(3 15) 422-1391 Main Rcoeplion 
(31 $) 422-3549 Mail1 Fax Number 
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July 19,2002 

Dear Public Service or Public Utility Commission: 

On October 26,2001 , Telergy Network Services, Inc., its parent and several affiliates, 
filed for Chapter 11 protection under the U S .  Bankruptcy Code. Those cases were 
converted to Chapter 7 on December 14,200 I .  The Federal Communications 
Commission approved Telergy's petition to discontinue all forms of telecommunications 
services on January 22,2002. All customers have been successfully transitioned to other 
service providers and all Telergy network assets were sold to either Dominion Telecom, 
Jnc. or Con Ed Communications, Jnc., on April 10,2002. 

Please cancel any applicable Certificates Telergy has granting authority to provide 
telecommunications services in your state. Please cancel any applicable tariffs Telergy 
has in effect in your state. Please note that our records indicate no activity in your state 
f o r g e  2003, fiscal year. 

Th&k y o s r  your consideration. If you have any questions please feel free to contact 
t h s r u s b a a t  3 15-422-1 39 1 or Theresa Atkins at 3 15-362-2882. 
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One Teleigy Parkway - East Syracuse. New York I3057 
3 15.362.2000 877.TELERGY ( 3  15335.3749) - FAX: 3 15.3623399 

~ Y W  w- reler-gv. net 


